Dear Mr. Jiménez:

Regarding your request for permission to use Figure 3
(page 191) from the Cleveland Clinic Journal of
Medicine's February 2006 article "Clostridium
difficile-associated disease: New challenges from an
established pathogen" for your dissertation proposal
for work on Clostridium difficile infections, we
require the following:

1. A credit line must appear as follows:

Sunenshine RH, McDonald LC. Clostridium difficile-
associated disease: New challenges from an established
pathogen. Cleve Clin J Med, 2006; 73:187-197. Reprinted
with permission. Copyright © 2006. The Cleveland Clinic
Foundation. All rights reserved.

2. Permission will be granted for one-time use
only. Rights herein do not apply to future
reproductions, editions, revisions or other
derivatives.

3. Permission is valid for publication in the
English language only.

4. Permission applies to print version.

Since this use is for educational purposes, there is no
charge for the use of the figure.



Iris Trivilino

Department Coordinator

Cleveland Clinic Journal of Medicine
1950 Richmond Road, TR4-04
Lyndhurst, OH 44124

Telephone: 216-444-7979

Fax: 216-444-9385

E-mail: trivili@ccf.org

Web: www.ccjm.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Jose Jimenez [mailto:jjimenez@vbi.vt.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 11:27 AM

To: CCJM, Resource

Subject: Permission to use an image for academic work

To whom it may concern,

I preparing a dissertation proposal for work on
Clostridium difficile infections. I have found a 2006
article named "Clostridium difficile-associated
disease: New challenges from an established pathogen"”
by Sunenshine and McDonald. I was wondering if it
would be ok to obtain permission to use Figure 3 for my
proposal as part of the literature review. This will
only be used for proposal purposes and will not be used
for any other reasons.



I appreciate your help,

Jose Jimenez

José Mauricio Jiménez, MS, MEM
PhD Candidate and MPH Student
Graduate Research Assistant

Network Dynamics and Simulation Science Laboratory
(NDSSL)

Virginia Bioinformatics Institute

540.467.6657

Please consider the environment before printing this
e-mail

Cleveland Clinic is ranked one of the top hospitals
in America by U.S.News & World Report (2010).

Visit us online at http://www.clevelandclinic.org for
a complete listing of our services, staff and
locations.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended for use
only by the individual or entity to which it is
addressed

and may contain information that is privileged,



confidential, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable

law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If

you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender immediately and destroy the material
in

its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. Thank
you.



